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Dorothy Menasco IQQ'Ci& - ~p 
From: Nicki Garcia [NGarcia@gunster.com] 

Sent: 
To: Records Clerk 

cc: Matthew Feil 

Subject: 
Attachments: 20101 115144729244.pdf 

Monday, November 15,2010 259 PM 

Change of Address for Matthew Feil 

Please find attached, a change of address notification for Matt Feil. 

We will notify the parties separately. 

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Thank you. 

Nicki Garcia 
Assistant to Matthew Feil 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-521-1710 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the 
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure L? Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 

11/15/2010 



G U N S T E R  

Writer's DirccI Vial Nuinber: 850-521-1708 
Wriicr'r E-Mnil Address: infcil ,~~unsicr.coin 

November 15,2010 

ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clcrk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shuniard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100021-TP, 100432-TP, 100022-'TP, 000121-A, 090538-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please be advised of the change of address for the undersigned as counscl of record in the 
captioned mattels: 

Matthew Feil 
Gunster Yoakley & Stcwart, PA 
215 South Monroe Strcet, Suitc 618 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I 
mfcil~,sunster.coii7 

If yoti have any questions, please contact iiie at 850-521-1708. 

M J1: 
Attachinent 

Cc: Partics of Record 
Staff for captioned dockets 


